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C olin M yle r Esq
Editor
News o f the W orld 
1 V irg in ia  Sfreet 
London 
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I  am w riting  fo llow ing  the convictions o f C live  Goodman and G lenn M ulcaire. As you 
may know, the board o f the Press Complaints Commission has met and discussed the 
matter on two separate occasions. I t  has asked me to put a number o f questions to you 
before launching a w ider exercise aimed at ensuring that such phone message ta p in g  
does not happen again.

There are obviously several matters tiia t are specific to the News o f the W orld. The 
focus o f our enquiries is on lessons to be learned. But clearly th is requires some 
understanding o f the situation w hich gave rise to the GoodmanyMulcaire case. I t  goes 
w ithout saying that the Commission realises that you have no personal responsib ility 
fo r what occurred.

CHAIRMAN
Sir Christopher Meyer

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION
Matti ^dderson
Roger Alton
Paul Oacre
Spencer Feeney
Colteen Ham's MVO, FRSA
Viwen Hepworth
Peter Hill
Simon Irwin
Ian Nichol
Adam Phillips
Eve Salomon ■
Dianne Thompson CBE
Oerdc Tucker
The Right Rev.

Waine KCVO 
Rear Admiral 
Nick Wilkinson CB

DIRECTOR
Tim Toulmin

 ̂ We have been especially concerned whether the employment o f  M r M ulcaire 
represented an attempt to circum vent the Code’s provisions by sub-contracting 
investigative w ork to a th ird  party. We recognise that there is  nothing inherently wrong 
w ith  using th ird  parties. But the Code says that “ editors should take care to ensure it  is 
observed rigorously by a ll ed ito ria l s ta ff and external contributors, includ ing non­
journalists” . There are therefore no loopholes.

More specifically.

1. Were M ulcaire and any other external contributors aware that when using 
the ir m aterial the newspaper had to woric w ith in  the terms o f the Code and 
the law?
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2. To avoid a repetition o f  this episode, what new guidance has been o r w ill 
be introduced fo r external contributors? Is it/w ill it  be w ritten  in to  then- 
contracts o r otherwise made clear that m aterial must be obtained in  a 
manner consistent w ith  the requirements o f the Code o f Practice and o f the 
law , and that pub lic interest exceptions m ay apply? W hat other steps ^ e  
being o r w ill be taken to ensure that m aterial supplied by th ird  parties 
com plies w ith  the Code?

3. W hat steps have been/w ill be taken to ensure that a ll s ta ff journalists on 
the News o f the W orld understand that the use o f th ird  parties to 
circum vent the Code is unacceptable, and may be illegal?

As to Goodman, i t  seems from  the evidence submitted to the court that he repeatedly 
breached the Code and the law. It w ill not surprise you to hear that the Commission 
requires reassurance that the newspaper makes its  s ta ff journalists fu lly  aware o f the 
requirements o f the Code and die law  in  terms o f subterfuge, includ ing when it  is 

) ju s tified . This, o f course, embraces also d ie Data Protection A ct, where there has been 
separate comment recently about the extent to w hich it  is  respected b y  journalists.

M ore specifica lly,

1. Has the paper’ s guidance to s ta ff journalists changed in  lig h t o f 
Goodman’ s conviction? I f  so, what does it  say?

2. A re you satisfied that s ta ff fu lly  understand a ll clauses o f the Code o f 
Practice and the consequences o f breaching the Code? There are 
occasions where exceptions to the rales m ay be made in  the pub lic interest 
— are these made clear?

3. Do you need the Com m ission’s assistance to help w ith  internal tra in ing or 
anyd iitig  else? As you may know, we run regular workshops on the Code 
and how  it  is enforced.

4. The Comm ission intends to w iden its  investigation after hearing from  you, 
w ith  a view  to establishing whether controls across the industry are 
adequate. W ith  th is in  m ind, is  there anything else that would be he lp fu l to 
us from  the newspaper’ s experience in  th is case?

I  look forw ard to hearing from  you. I  m ay have some fiirth e r questions at a la ter stage.

W ith kind regards.

Tim  Toulm in
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